Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
[ cCapital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

[l Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

[1 Paving Fund (PAV)

| Primary Sponsor: Marianne Butler

| Amount: $660.00 Date: July 13, 2016

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

TARC to provide transportation for senior to local businesses and services.

City Agency: Louisville Forward-Economic Development
Contact Person: Theresa Zawacki

Agency Phone: 502-574-2657

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds

will be used for ‘ub)lic purpose. O
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District # Council Member Sighature Amount Date

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:

Revised July 2015



CIF, NDF, MAP OR PAV INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: Lm/ll{jl)\ | I(i /’]'D/\u)d "6{

Program/Project Name: \

Request Form: Is the Requést Signed by all Council Mémber(s)
Appropriating Funding?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with
account numbers in the request form description?

Request Form: If matchihg funds are to be uséd, does the amount of the
request exclude the matching fund amount?

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they
disclosed with account numbers in the request form description?

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/wi'll
own the real estate, building or equipment? If not, the funding source is
probably NDF.

Funding Source: If CIF is being'réc'iuested, does the project have a useful
life of more than one year? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Ordinance Requireél: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than
$5,0007? If so, an ordinance is required.

Ordinance Required: Is the }equest a transfer from NDF to cost center? If
50, is the amount given for the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

Supporting Documentation: Does the attachment include a valid estimate
and description of cost?

Yes/Nb/NA

e
" KA
-k
A

~NA
- A

~ NO

Date: July 13, 2016

Effective July 2015



J. Barry Barker, Executive Director
Transit Authority of River City
1000 W. Broadway

Louisville, KY 40203

Phone: 502.561.5100

Fax: 502.213.3244

www.ridetarc.org

July 11, 2016

Councilwoman Marianne Butler
Louisville Metro Council

601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Re: Louisville Metro Council Capital Projects Request
Dear Councilwoman Butler:

This letter supports a request for funding under the Louisville Metro Council Capital Projects,
Neighborhood Projects Reserve Funds,

The requested amount, $660.00, would fund the monthly disbursement of $55.00 for the period of
July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 for shopping tips from American Village Apartments, 3700
Wheatmore Drive, to and from Shopping Centers in the community. No other agencies or governments are
involved in funding this program. The beneficiaries of this service are elderly residents of American
Village, many of whom do not have access to an automobile.

TARC is a political subdivision and public body corporate, organized under Kentucky Revised
Statutes Section 96A.

The members of the TARC Board of Directors are:

Cedric Powell, Chair Ekumene Lysonge
Mary Margaret Mulvihill, Vice-Chair ~ Mary Morrow
Alice Houston Charles Rogers

Dr. Joseph Wise, I

Annually, the Louisville Metro Council approve the TARC’s Capital and Operating Budget. The
funding of $660.00 requested provides services that are not otherwise funded in TARC’s Operating/Capital
FY17 Budget of $81,250,267.

TARC looks forward to continuing this special program for the residents of American Village.
Please direct any questions to Alyce French-Johnson, Assistant Executive Director, at 561-5104.

Sincerely,

Zarry Barker

Executive Director
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Hughes, Susan

From: Zawacki, Theresa M

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 3:18 PM
To: Hughes, Susan; Yates, Matt T

Cc: Fleischaker, Rebecca

Subject: RE: TARC/AMERICAN VILLAGE

Categories: money, Document elsewhere

Susan, per our conversation, Economic Development can accept the funding and transfer it to TARC. I've copied Matt
Yates who can assist with the details.

Theresa

Theresa M. Zawacki

Senior Policy Advisor to Louisville Forward
502-574-2657 {office)

502-593-4508 (cell)
Theresa.zawacki@louisvilleky.gov

From: Hughes, Susan

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:20 PM
To: Zawacki, Theresa M

Subject: RE: TARC/AMERICAN VILLAGE

No problem Theresa. I had out of office meetings as well. Susan

From: Zawacki, Theresa M

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 3:41 PM
To: Hughes, Susan

Cc: Luckett, Daniel R

Subject: RE: TARC/AMERICAN VILLAGE

Hey Susan—I've been in meetings most of the day today, but I'll follow up with you on this tomorrow. Sound ok?

Theresa M. Zawacki

Senior Policy Advisor to Louisville Forward
502-574-2657 (office)

502-593-4508 (cell)

Theresa.zawacki@louisvilleky.gov

From: Hughes, Susan

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:30 AM
To: Zawacki, Theresa M

Cc: Luckett, Daniel R

Subject: TARC/AMERICAN VILLAGE
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Hey Theresq, | left you a message regarding accepting funding for TARC that provides riders services for the
elderly who reside in senior housing at American Village in D-15. The amount would be $6460. Let me know

what you think.

Susan Hughes on behalf of Councilwoman Butler



